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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sant: Monday, 20 January 2020 1:23 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘assignments’

Ce: 'sur@lkkauto.com’

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000298/SYH  RE: Arrange PRI - SLZ9991B (our insured) , SIP

B6130R (your insured)

Bear Malvin,
Thank you for the email.
Please be informed that we will cancel this assignment from our end.

N survey was done for this case.

» Wishing you @ Happy ang Frosperous Lemar New Year~

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pre 1id

Fhene: 6841-1972 | email: pmsignments@lkkamto.com | fux: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avente 1, #oz-25 | S{408033)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 17 lanuary 2020 5:55 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000298/5YH RE: Arrange PRI - SLZ9991B (our insured) , SIP 6130R (your insured)

Dear LKK Auto,

Please cancel assignment.

Our apologise for the inconveniert.
Bes! Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D' 6322 4667 | T. 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

SOMPO
0 SOMPO A Century of Trust



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 5:55 PM

To: assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000298/SYH  RE: Arrange PRI - SLZ9991B (our insured) , SIP

6130R (your insured)

Daar LKK Auto,
Please cancel assignment.
Our apolegise for the inconvenient,

Bast ﬂEQﬂI"’dE

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D 6322 4667 | T- 8481 6555 | F- 6221 3302

O S A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
5C Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now &
“For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * Far Trayel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmenis, is intended for the person(s) or company named anid may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosura, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are nol the intended raciplent. please dalste this message.

Privacy Paolicy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid may coliést, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
steted in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associaled companies. credit buresu, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Piease click here for
ow Privacy Policy

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 1:46 PM

To: 'Winson Ng' <winsonng@skauto.com.sg>; 'assignments’ <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; 'sur@Ikkauto.com’
<sur@likkauto.com>

Ce: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi
<shiangyl.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sudject: Ref : CMTD2000298/SYH RE: Arrange PRI - SLZ99918B (our insured) , SJP 6130R (your insured)

ear Winson,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents,



Please be informed that Ms Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointad LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please assist to conduct survey on 51299918 and contact Mr Winson at 9789 0992 to arrange survey.

Please revert with your prefiminary report upon completion of survey.

Bast Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D 6322 4687 | T: 6461 6555 | F 6221 3302

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo $G

Download now @ mm

YEir Travel, Persond| Accident & Home Insurance: | 2 Far Travel, Parsonal Accidant, Homa & Private Motor Insusines

Disclaimer: This e-mail, inciuding attachments, is intended for the person(s) o company namad and may contain confidantial
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure; copying or use of this information may be unlawful and Is prohibited

If you are nol the intended recipient, please delete (his message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
steted in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parfies (o whom
disclosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents:{acting on our behall). Pliease click here far

ou- Privecy Policy

From: Winson Ng <winsonng@skauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Arrange PRI - 5LZ9991B (our insured) , SIP 6130R {your insured)

Dear Sirs,
Please Kindly refer to the attachment and arrange for PRI

Thank you



Nivitha (LKK Autn! Iy p—

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 1:46 PM

To: Winson Ng; assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Ca Henry, Irene James; Teo, Grace; Hwang, Shiang i

Subject: Ref: CMTD2000298/SYH  RE: Arrange PRI - SLZ9991B (our insured) , 5JP 6130R
{your insurad)

Attachments: WinZip Compressed Attachmentszip

Dear Winsan,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Pleace be informed that Ms Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case.

pleasa be informed that we have appointed LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK Auto,

please assist to conduct survey on SLZ99918 and contact Mr Winson at 9789 0992 to arrange survey.
Piease revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Divisian
D 6327 4867 | T 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3302

@s

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

OMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 56

Download now @
tEal Travel Personal Accident B Home nsurance | = For Travel, Parsonil Acclaent, Hame & Privats Motar Insursnce

Disclaimer: This a-mail, including attachmaents, is intended for the parsanis) or comparny named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthtrised disciosure. copying of use of this information may be uniawiul and Is prohibited
If you are not the inléntded reclpisnl, please deliste this message.

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapaore Pta Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposess
stated in our Brivacy Palicy, This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties fo wham
disciésure is permittedirequired by taws, our third party service providers and agents (acling on our behall), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



From: Winson Ng <winsonng@skauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sempo.com.sg>

Subjject: Arrange PRI - SLZ99918 (our insured) , SJP 6130R (your insured)
Dear Sirs,

Please kindly refer to the attachment and arrange for PRI

Thrank you
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S AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD

48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121, Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax: 6266 3155 ROC No : 201500047H

Email : ploneer@skaulg.com.s
Pate ; 17/01/2020
Your Ref r su1B3zaz

To: NTUC INCOME

Accident involving vehicle no. SKA 9107 G and SU 8322 Z on 16/01/2020
Along AYE TOWARDS TUAS EXIT B SLIP ROAD.

We refer to the above matter.

Under the new practice directions, We the repairers of the vehicle no. SKA 9107 G, hereby give you
the insurer of vehicle no. SU 8322 Z; 48 hours’ notice 1o appoint your own surveyors to conduct a pre-

repair inspection on our client’s vehicle.

if we do not receive a reply after 48 hours, we will proceed to appoint our aown SUrVeyors, on behalf
of our client, to perform the pre-repair inspection on the vehicle. Following this, we will repair the

vehicle as required.

Thank you

Address . 48 Toh Guan Road #01-121, Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

Tel: 6266 0555
Fax: 6266 3155
Email: winson@skauto.com.sg



